Krebs, Samuel

From: Krebs, Samuel

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 8:38 AM
To: ' 'CJ Szafir'; Schwarz, Anna

Subject: - RE: Campus Free Speech

Thanks CJ. The senator has a meeting from 10-10:30 so it might work best if we call your line once everything is ready on
__our.end. What number should we call?

Sam

From: CJ Szafir <cj@will-law.org>

Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019 7:47 AM

To: Krebs, Samuel <Samuel.Krebs@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Schwarz, Anna <Anna.Schwarz@|egis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Campus Free Speech v

10:30am on Tuesday works just fine. WILL only needs one land as we’ll be in the office together.

cJ

From: Krebs, Samuel [mailto:Samuel.Krebs@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 4:31 PM

To: CJ Szafir; Schwarz, Anna

Subject: RE: Campus Free Speech

Hi CJ,

Our office would be available for a phone call next Tuesday (8/20). Here are some proposed times 10:30 AM, 2:30 PM,
or 3:00 PM.

Please let us know if you’d like us to set a conference call number for everyone to call into.
Thanks,

Sam

From: CJ Szafir <ci@will-law.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2019 3:36 PM
To: Krebs, Samuel <Samuel.Krehs@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Schwarz, Anna <Anna.Schwarz@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Campus Free Speech

Sam and Anna — Can we please schedule a call early next week (or even Friday of this week) with your offices — staff and
sen/rep if possible — with Rick Esenberg and me? '

Please let me know some available dates/times for a call.
Thank you.

(03]




CJ Szafir
Executive Vice President
Wisconsin Institute for Law & Liberty

From: Krebs, Samuel [mailto:Samuel.Krebs@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2019 10:46 AM

To: CJ Szafir

Cc: Schwarz, Anna

Subject: Campus Free Speech

Thanks for taking my call. Attached is the bill draft for the campus free speech act.
Please let me know if you have any feedback or questions.

Thanks, |

Samuel Krebs

Legislative Aide

Office of Senator Chris Kapenga
Office: (608) 266-9174




